No. FCA/ 28 S'/ ¥

H.P Forest Department.

Dated Chopal, the 2\\\63 , 21’)‘3
From: - DFO Chopal. To: - CCF (T) Shimla.

Diversion of 2.8573 ha of forest land in favour of M/s Hydro More

Subject: - »
Power Pvt. Ltd. TRV Building Secyo-1l New Shimla, HP, for the
construction of 2.00 MW Tranh-Charoli SHEP, within the jurisdiction
of Chopal Forest Division, Distt. Shimla HP (Online No,
FP/HP/Hyd/26220/2027).

Sir,

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer-cum APCCF (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF, HP,
Shimla office letter No. Ft. 48-3768/2018 (FCA) dated 04.05.2023 endst to this office as well as to you and
others on the subject cited above.

In this context it is submitted that the shortcomings pertaining to this
Division are attended as directed vide the above referred letter. The point wise reply is detailed as under:-

ot ———

Sr.

Observations.

Reply.

1.

Though the reason for rejection of the alternative
has been given but the neither the map of
alternative has been found uploaded nor any reason
for not providing the same has been given. The
maps of alternative examined be provided and same
is required to be mentioned in KML file. The
private land is also required to be marked in the
KML file in distinct colour.

Map of Alternative examined has been uplozidéd /
on the on PARIVESH Portal by the user agency.

The reply of the observation are being received
after lapse of more than one year and
Implementation Agreement is still not been
obtained hence being important document for
project, same may be provided/uploaded.

Undertaking to provide IA has bccntnﬁli)z;dc}i on |
the portal and will be provided after Stage-I1
Approval by the user agency.

Neither the technical detail of CA has been
mentioned nor the CA scheme is prepared on
current wage rates. Further, the total financial
outlay of the CA has been mentioned as Rs.
1552192 lacs in online Part-II whereas, as per the
CA scheme the amount comes out Rs. 1552192/-.

The amount of financial oaﬁzi‘)“/‘"dt: CA has also
been corrected against column No. 9.1. by the
DCF.

The reclamation plan of dumping site is not
prepared as per current wage rates. Further, the cost
estimate of engineer structure has not been found
uploaded.

Revised reclama‘tglﬁfléh——z—ilﬁ(;né ‘with cost of
Engineering Structure has been uploaded on the
PARIVESH portal by the user agency.

The bill of cost of trees has not been found
uploaded online.

The bill of cost of trees has now been uploaded
on the PARIVESH Portal against the additional
information detail Sr. No. 9 by the DCF.
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This is for favour of kind information and taking further, 1ecessary action at

your end please.

Deputy




